From: info@nirb.ca

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Subject: RE: 2BE-CGP---- Stornoway Diamond Corp.
Date: Thursday, May 27, 2010 1:56:39 PM
Hello Phyillis,

The NIRB has received two applications for this project (NWB and INAC). Both have been applications
for Class B permits and these are exempt from screening under section 12-1 (2) of the NLCA.
Therefore the NIRB has not screened this project. If the NIRB receives either a specific request for a
screening or an application for a Class A license, the NIRB will screen this project.

Best regards,

Tara Arko — Assistant Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board

29 Mitik, PO Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: May 25, 2010 3:47 PM

To: info@nirb.ca

Subject: 2BE-CGP---- Stornoway Diamond Corp.

The attached NWB letter was forwarded to NIRB as indicated on March 8, 2010. NPC advised as
per the attached that a conformity was not required. Please advise when the NWB may expect a
screening decision.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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